
MERIDIAN ©IL 

April 14, 1988 

Oil Conservation Commission 
- - ^ A t t n : ftr. David Catanach 

1000 Rid Brazos Road 
Aztec, NM 87410 

Dear Mr. Catanach: 

Re: San Juan 30-6 Unit #112Y 
Sec. 26, T30N, R06W 
Rio Arriba County, NM 

The San Juan 30-6 Unit #112Y is a disposal well approved for water disposal 
under order SWD 305. The TDS (total dissolved solids) being injected from 
the Fruitland coal wells has risen from an i n i t i a l TDS of 13700 (September 19, 
1986) to 22100. Upon discussing this problem, with Mr. Ernie Bush and Mr. 
Frank Chavez of your Aztec office, we were informed the only requirement is 
that we keep your office updated on any increases. I f there are any questions, 
please call me. 

LWF:jf 
doc 35 
cc: Frank Chavez 

D. Drummond 
D. Walker 

Meridian Oil Inc., 3535 East 30th St.. P.O. Box 4289. Farmington, New Mexico 87499-4289, Telephone 505-327-0251 

Sincerely, 

Loren W. Fothergill 
Production Supt. 
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